Re: RETRY : Poconos 3/6/2022 White, Amanda ROOM and TOUR Manifest
attached

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 03/03/2022 09:17

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Conf# 656223233

Dates of Stay : 03/06/22- 03/08/22

Two bedroom Poconos Mountain

| will let you know the tour info
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 11:48:34 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RETRY : Poconos 3/6/2022 White, Amanda ROOM and TOUR Manifest attached

Elllie,
Would you please try this again.

Thanks
Michele


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Subject: Re: Poconos 3/6/2022 White, Amanda ROOM and TOUR Manifest
attached

Date: 15/02/2022 07:34

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Good morning,

They are still working on this one because these dates aren't
available. Maybe something will pop up this week.

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:37:56 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Poconos 3/6/2022 White, Amanda ROOM and TOUR Manifest
attached

Ellie,

| have attached the manifest.

New data base sort of working.

Michele

On 04/02/2022 14:59, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> | have to have their dates of birth.
>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club
>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:46:55 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Poconos 3/6/2022 White, Amanda ROOM and TOUR

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please send this reservation to the Poconos. We are having a problem
> with new data base - imagine that and | can't do a manifest. Here is
> the information:

>

>2 Bedroom 3/6/2022 - 3/8/2022 2 nights 2A/3C

>

> Amanda White 40 teacher for beauticians

>

> Garret White 45 campus minister

>

> Married Income $70,000 - Major credit card
>

> 2433 Lexington circle, State College, PA 16801 330-501-2198
>

> mandy3white@gmail.com

>

> Thanks very much.

>

> Michele

>


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> Links:

S

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
[3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

